BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: <u>bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com</u>, Website: <u>http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/community</u>



Notice: Notice is hereby given of a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday 13th March 2017 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Boye

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

	Welcome by Chair
BPC17-232	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC17-233	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors.
BPC17-234	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC17-235	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests.
BPC17-236	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC17-237	To receive and approve the minutes of the previous Bleasby Parish Council meeting.
BPC17-238	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes and action sheet not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC17-239	 To receive correspondence Information supplied by dog warden Road Closure notification Small Grants Programme RCAN Neighbourhood Plan Event NALC councillor training
BPC17-240	 Land and Assets: To receive an update and minutes of the Jubilee Ponds Management Group's meeting 01 March. Lengthsman's scheme of works for March considering tasks achieved in February. Council contractor's scheme of works for March including any quotations received. Receive quote for Electricity cupboard doors. To consider temporary storage of marquee and salt stores by 31 March 2017 To consider permanent storage of marquee and salt/sand stores.

	 To consider a request to adjust the mowing schedule of the Glebe Field in the run-up to the open-garden event 11 June. To consider what action can be undertaken to discourage dog-fouling. To decide whether or not to support an official unveiling of the aircrew memorial in September 2018.
BPC17-241	 Planning: To comment on the following planning applications: To note the following planning decisions: 16/02038/FUL Householder application for erection of a proposed garage to replace existing outbuildings plus details of boundary fence(resubmission) Hazel View Fiskerton Road Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FY – permitted.
BPC17-242	To receive an update from the Parish Plan Steering Group
BPC17-243	To receive information on Auto Enrolment duties and determine a pension scheme for Bleasby Parish Council and consider contracting out payroll services.
BPC17-244	 To consider the purchase of an indoor maypole at a cost of £330 and any literature/music that may be required. wheelie bin stickers. further "dog fouling" stickers at a cost of £3.00 each.
BPC17-245	 Finance: a) To receive the Payments and Receipts report for February b) To receive the bank reconciliation for February c) To receive the payments/receipts over budget report d) To approve the payment schedule for March and sign it e) To consider approval of any additional payments received on the day. f) To sign any cheques approved for payment. g) To consider any reserves to be earmarked for future spending. h) To consider arrangements for the preparation of APM finance report.
BPC17-246	To consider an application for grant funding by the Citizen's Advice Bureau.
BPC17-247	To consider enrolling on the Local Council Awards Scheme.
BPC17-248	To consider the NSDC Community Infrastructure Levy Consultation.
BPC17-249	To receive a complaint from a member of the public.
BPC17-250	To confirm dates of forthcoming meetings